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Marsuerite McLean

—= —— e e
From: Marguerite McLean
Sent: Thursday, September 05, 2013 2:09 PM
To: Martha Golden
Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Delores Reecy; Clarence Prestwood; Curt Mouring; Martha Brown
Subject: RE: Confidential Document 06532-12 for Docket No. 120162-WS

Per this e-mail, the Clerk’s Office will return to the source confidential DN 06532-12 in Docket 120162-WS.
Thank you.

Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician » /::\
Florida Public Service Commission QA T
Office of Commission Clerk 5 ": \4
Capital Circle Office Center oz ¢ O
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard w5 2 2
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 2;% 2 ‘(
(850) 413-6824 z 2 -

From: Martha Golden

Sent: Thursday, September 05, 2013 2:02 PM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Delores Reecy; Clarence Prestwood; Curt Mouring; Martha Brown
Subject: Confidential Document 06532-12 for Docket No. 120162-WS

Hi Marguerite,

Please return confidential document 06532-12 (Financial Statements for Dr. G. Tsang Inc.) filed in Docket No. 120162-
WS by Hometown Canada Utility, Inc. | checked out one copy that | will return to the Clerk’s Office this

afternoon. Please let me know if you have any questions or need any other information.

Thank you,

Martha
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